

JACOB N. STUART

FILM, TV, & RADIO

CONTACT

(323) 422-9148

JACOBNSTUART@SCREENWRITINGSTAFFING.COM

IMDB.ME/JACOBNSTUART

WWW.SCREENWRITINGSTAFFING.COM

PROFILE

International award-winning and produced screenwriter/filmmaker, with over a decade of film and TV experience (both studio and indie), with extensive knowledge of the entertainment industry, everything from pre-production to distribution; over 5 years of film teaching experience.

OTHER

- Film Board Member at The Historic Plaza Theatre (Miamisburg).
- Buena High School Film/TV Advisory Council Member.
- Internships at Disney and Broad-Cast.
- Expert in Final Draft, Writer Duet, Movie Magic, and Celtx.
- Expert in Adobe Creative Cloud.
- Proficient in: Final Cut, Avid, Pro Tools.
- Real on-set experience with most film cameras and sound equipment.
- Expert in Microsoft Office (and similar software).
- Experience creating a syllabus for screenwriting courses.
- Proficient in EP Scheduling & Budgeting.
- 10+ years of managing film & entertainment social media accounts.

EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER & CEO

SCREENWRITING STAFFING, LLC | FEB 2013 - PRESENT

- Connect screenwriters with top film/tv industry professionals.
- Facilitated 200 success stories, 50 produced film/tv shows (including one with HALLMARK CHANNEL).
- Run social media platforms/email campaigns; 80K followers.
- Host a variety of different industry interviews/workshops.
- Workshop/analyze screenplays, resumes, and query letters.

PROFESSIONAL SCREENWRITER, PRODUCER, FILMMAKER

VARIOUS (NBC, DISNEY, TLC, ETC) | APRIL 2010 - PRESENT

- Over 40 produced credits; films aired in over 10 countries.
- 10 film/tv awards, 25 nominations/selections in film festivals.
- Films featured in: Huffington Post, LA Post, Sierra Vista Herald, Dayton Daily, The Oddesey, and Middletown Journal. (links to articles available upon request).
- Some credits include: Glee, Gene Simmons Family Jewels, Intervention, An Addicting Picture, & Toddlers & Tiaras.

INDUSTRY INSTRUCTOR, HOST, & PUBLIC SPEAKER

VARIOUS | APR 2014 - DEC 2018

- 2016 - Screenplay Instructor at the Hollywood International Film Academy.
- 2014-2015 - Screenplay Contest Director at the Cincinnati Film Festival.
- 2014-2018 - Panel Moderator/Lead Film Judge at the San Diego International Kids Film Festival and Universe Multicultural Film Festival.
- 2014- 2018 -- Ran multiple screenwriting workshops at FilmDayton and Southern Ohio Film Association.
- 2014 - 2018 - Guest film/tv industry speaker at Write Stuff Writers Conference, 48 Hour Film Festival, Homebrewed Independent Movie Night, among many more.

REPORTER, CONTRIBUTOR (PRINT & ONLINE PUBLICATIONS)

VARIOUS | JAN 2012 - PRESENT

- Covered and reported on 3 main topics: film/screenwriting theory, craft, and news.
- Publications include: Final Draft, MovieMaker Magazine, Creative Screenwriting Magazine, Screenwriting Standard, Phoenix Screenwriters Association, SHK Magazine, Red Silk Carpet, Vegas 2 LA Magazine, Las Vegas Tribune, The Courier-Times, SellingYourScreenplay, Las Vegas Tribune, among many others. (links available upon request).

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE IN FILM

THE LOS ANGELES FILM SCHOOL | 2009 - 2010

Concentration: Screenwriting and Directing

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENTERTAINMENT BUSINESS

THE LOS ANGELES FILM SCHOOL | 2018 - 2019

Concentration: Creative Producing & Pre-Production